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Malave, Erin

From: Moved

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Update Address Sudan Infante Inc

Attachments: EIN Individual Request - Online Application.mht

Forwarded from Panda mailbox.
Detected as malformed message or message with characteristics that can exploit mail vulnerabilities.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a custorner. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your particlpation, DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sudan Infante [mailto:sinfante@g-sig.com]
Sent; Thursday, March 25, 2010 10:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Update Address Sudan Infante Inc

Hi,

| need to updated my address and my ein number is not on file. My company is Sudan Infante
tnc. This is my company . My document number is P0S000018104.
<~

Old Address on file is 6731 Hannah Cove West Palm Beach FL 33411
New address is 324 Southwind Dr suite 7 North Palm Beach F| 33408.
My EIN number is also not a file. It is 26-4344541. | have attached a copy.

Please update this information to your records. If you need to contact me please call my cell at
561-714-8629 or email me at

sinfante@g-sig.com

Thank you,
Sudan Infante
President

Sudan Infante Inc
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